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Rachel Walker

From: Lynette Farquhar <l.farquhar@griffith.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:01 PM
To: postaward@griffith.edu.au
Subject: FW: Sapphire: Project - 2018/GNT1158379 variation approved by NHMRC 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

  

From: Sapphire.Mail@healthandmedicalresearch.gov.au <Sapphire.Mail@healthandmedicalresearch.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:00:53 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane 
To: Lynette Farquhar <l.farquhar@griffith.edu.au> 
Subject: Sapphire: Project - 2018/GNT1158379 variation approved by NHMRC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dear Lynette Farquhar, 
 
The variation request has been approved by NHMRC; details listed below: 
Grant scheme: Project 
Grant Identifier: 2018/GNT1158379 
Grant Title: Efficacy and Effectiveness of Prophylactic fOam dressings in the prevention of saCral pressure injuries 
in at-risk hospitalised patients: The EEPOC Trial 
Administering Institution: Griffith University 
Variation Identifier: VAR002687 
Variation Type: Extend End Date 
 
With comments: 
The request to extend the duration of the grant by 12 months to 31/12/2024 has been approved. An Annual 
Financial Statement covering Research Activity in 2023 is now required to be submitted by 30/04/2024. The Final 
Report and Acquittal Statement are now due by 30/06/2025. Please note that variations that extend the end date 
of the Funding Period may affect eligibility to apply for and hold grants in future years. Eligibility to apply for and 
hold Investigator, Synergy and Ideas Grants will depend on a researcher’s NHMRC grant portfolio at the time of 
application. Please ensure that all CIs on the grant are aware of and have agreed to the Funding Period being 
extended.  
 
Regards, 
NHMRC 
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